



# Dejan Stojanovic

Senior IT Professional

d.stojanovic@hotmail.com

dejanstojanovic.net

+971 56 218 7357

## ABOUT ME

My main focus is on business requirements understanding and transforming them into software solutions.

One of my key goals is to keep up the step with new web technologies and constant skill improvement as well as adopting new ideas and mainstreams in application development and customer experience.

## KEY SKILLS

- .NET C#
- Microsoft ASP.NET MVC/ WebForms
- ASP.NET WebAPI
- Web Services/SOAP/REST
- JQuery/JavaScript
- HTML/CSS
- Microsoft SQL Server/TSQL
- Entity Framework
- Oracle Database/PLSQL
- Oracle SOA
- XML/XSL
- Umbraco

## EXPERIENCE

### Indivirtual Dubai

2012 - Present

#### Software developer

- Database architecture
- Development of backend as well as front end functionality
- Implementing and developing custom components for Umbraco CMS
- System integration with client's 3<sup>rd</sup> party systems
- Payment gateway integration
- Testing and deployment to test and production environment

### Steelplant Smederevo

2012 - 2012

#### Senior Web Application developer

- Development of intranet web applications for business and plant processes
- Creating functional and technical documentation
- Testing and deploying applications to development server

### United States Steel

2010 - 2012

#### Oracle SOA System Integration developer

- Implementing system integration across USS plants using Oracle SOA Suite
- Writing technical documentation
- Deploying composite SOA and PL/SQL applications to testing environment

### OtaCo Engineering

2006 - 2010

#### Software developer

- Development of Windows application for integration with Cimplicity SCADA systems
- Implementation of services for communication with SCADA and legacy systems
- Development of web applications for system integration

# MOST RECENT PROJECTS

**Twofour54 Creative Lab Community** Indivirtual LLC  
A vibrant community full of people who want to expand their creative opportunities and their passion for a film, TV, publishing, music, gaming, animation or illustration  
[creativelab.twofour54.com](http://creativelab.twofour54.com)

---

**Gulf Central for Aviation Studies (GCAS) Website** Indivirtual LLC  
New website for GCAS (part of Abu Dhabi Airport Company - ADAC) designed for course booking and online booking payment.  
[gcas.ae](http://gcas.ae)

---

**Abu Dhabi Film Festival (ADFF) Website** Indivirtual LLC  
Website for one of the most popular film festivals in the Middle East presented every October in Abu Dhabi U.A.E. Responsive interface enables visitors to easily access content and book their tickets both from desktop and mobile devices.  
[abudhabifilmfestival.ae](http://abudhabifilmfestival.ae)

---

**Mercedes-Benz Middle East** Indivirtual LLC  
11 new desktop-responsive websites for Mercedes-Benz luxury passenger cars division across the Middle East built on Umbraco platform with advanced custom content management implementation.  
[mercedesbenzme.com](http://mercedesbenzme.com)

---

## EDUCATION

**Oracle Academy** 2010  
Oracle Database: Program with PL/SQL  
Bratislava - Slovak Republic

---

**Oracle Academy** 2010  
Oracle SOA Suite: Build Composite Applications  
Bratislava - Slovak Republic

---

**Technical College of Vocational Studies** 2003-2006  
Section: Information technologies  
Kragujevac – Republic of Serbia

---

## AWARDS

**Special prize for UI - Imagine Cup** 2006  
Team leader of University team "Elite"  
Belgrade – Republic of Serbia

---